



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Lupin Winter Access Road application for water licence renewal 8BW-LUP1924

Sabourin, Jennifer (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>

Mon, Nov 25, 2024 at 11:47 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNWT [Yel]" <EANorthNWT@ec.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

ECCC has reviewed the responses, and have no further comments to provide at this time.

Regards,

Jennifer Sabourin

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

jennifer.sabourin@ec.gc.ca

Agente d'évaluation environnementale, Direction générale de la protection de l'environnement

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

jennifer.sabourin@ec.gc.ca



Government
of Canada

Gouvernement
du Canada

Canada

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: November 21, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Sabourin, Jennifer (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNWT [Yel] <EANorthNWT@ec.gc.ca>; Chaikine, Alexandre <alexandre.chaikine@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; White, Courtney (she-elle) <courtney.white@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Lupin Winter Access Road application for water licence renewal 8BW-LUP1924

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation on or before November 26, 2024 whether or not the attached response addresses parties comments.

Regards,

Richard

[Redacted signature]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Redacted signature]